
From:
To:
Cc: Spoc
Subject: Re: UoA cases
Date: Tuesday, 22 February 2022 9:14:52 pm
Attachments: Cases 220222a.xlsx

Evening folks, the update of today's cases attached.

On 22/02/22 11:49 am,  wrote:

Prefect thank you 
Could you kindly cc the spoc address too – for BCP purposes it is important the
team can pick this up.
Regards

 
 

From: @auckland.ac.nz] 
Sent: Tuesday, 22 February 2022 10:00 am
To: @tec.govt.nz>
Subject: UoA cases
 

Hi ,

Rather than trying to summarise all the aspects of our cases, here's a copy of
the spreadsheet we're working off with the names and contact details removed.
Any question please let me know. I'll send you an update of this each evening.

regards,
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Sheet1

		141		2/22/22		Student				Halls Student				Carlaw Park		Campus Care		2/18/22																		Entered by Tenille Hicks, Campus Care. Received via Teams channel: 'Accom COVID Test Tracking'

		142		2/22/22		Student										Campus Care		2/21/22						I was only on campus for about 20 minutes while picking up my course guide at around 2:40 pm, this was outside the front of the FMHS building and I didn’t go inside at any point.						Only on site for short period, low risk						Entered by Tenille Hicks, Campus Care. Received via coronavirus@

		143		2/22/22		Staff				Functional Analyst		Technical Analyst Services		Connect				2/20/22						No				No close contacts		Not on site				None		Entered by Nicola Rimmer. Received from Student Info Services

		144		2/22/22		Student								Science		Campus Care		2/22/22		Symptomatic since Friday 18/02				 I became symptomatic Fri morning and was at uni (math department) Mon-Thurs during the day.												Entered by Tenille Hicks, Campus Care. Received via coronavirus@

		145		2/22/22		Student										Campus Care		2/22/22						Following the advice on the University website, I am letting you know that I was tested positive for Covid-19 today. The results are based on a RAT test; the results from the PRC test are still pending; however, as I developed mild symptoms, I am very certain to be positive.						Not on site						Entered by Tenille Hicks, Campus Care. Received via coronavirus@

																								I have not entered the University campus since 10 January. However, there is a close contact that went to the Newmarket Campus (906) on Sunday. His test results are still pending.

		146		2/22/22		Student										Campus Care		2/22/22																		Entered by Nicola Rimmer. Received from Student Info Services

		147		2/22/22		Student												2/10/22				EE-33663				Unibound		Case managed by Reach Aotearoa		Unibound case, LoI listed and people already isolating						Entered by Nicola Rimmer. Received from Student Info Services

		148		2/16/22		Student												2/16/22				EE-35564						Case managed by Reach Aotearoa		Library?						Entered by Nicola Rimmer, Info received by email from Howard Fox

		149		2/22/22		Staff				Research Operations Manager		Engineering Research Support		Engineering														Reported as a close contact only								Entered by Nicola Rimmer. Received from Student Info Services

		150		2/22/22		Student				Halls Student				55 Symonds		Campus Care		2/22/22						Isolating since testing on Saturday 19/02.												Entered by Tenille Hicks, Campus Care. Received via Teams channel: 'Accom COVID Test Tracking'

		151		2/22/22		Student				Halls Student				Te Tirohanga		Campus Care		2/22/22		Symptomatic since 21/02/2022																Entered by Tenille Hicks, Campus Care. Received via Teams channel: 'Accom COVID Test Tracking'

		152		2/22/22		Staff				Teaching Assistant				Engineering				2/22/22												Agreed LoI, Engineering team to make contact with close contacts and other general comms - 15 close contacts (12 students and 3 TAs)				Faulty of Engineering		Entered by HF from direct comms with FoE.

																												 						Close Contacts

																												He was teaching our MAPTES students yesterday (Monday 21st Feb) from approx. 9am – 3pm with 3 other TAs and Peter Bier. He went straight to the terraces to meet the students and then to 405-422. Lunch was in level 3 atrium. He did not go anywhere else on campus. The only other people who were in contact with the group were myself, Meleane Akauloa and Steve Roberts, but this was only briefly. 						Students and Staff attending MAPTES, Monday 21st Feb 9am – 3pm

																																		School of Engineering, 405-422

		153		2/22/22		Staff				Admission Team Leader - Maori		Admissions		Academic Services				2/22/22										Positive RAT. Awaiting PCR results								Entered by Nicola Rimmer. Received from Student Info Services



		154		2/22/22		Student												2/22/22		Symptomatic since 21/02/2022				Epsom Campus Marae 18/2 - 19/2 (overnight)				Positive RAT								Entered by Nicola Rimmer. Received from Student Info Services

		155		2/22/22		Student												2/22/22		Symptomatic since 21/02/2022				Epsom Campus Marae 18/2 - 19/2 (overnight)				Positive RAT								Entered by Nicola Rimmer. Received from Student Info Services

		156		2/22/22		Student												2/22/22		Symptomatic since 21/02/2022				Epsom Campus Marae 18/2 - 19/2 (overnight)				Positive RAT								Entered by Nicola Rimmer. Received from Student Info Services

		157		2/22/22		Student				Customer Service Rep		LLS Client Services		LLS				2/22/22						Last on campus 15/02				Works at AskAuckland Central								Entered by Nicola Rimmer. Received from Student Info Services








